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To:  Jorge Torres, Director of Building & Life Safety 

From:  Elliot Eldridge, Assistant Building Official, Building & Life Safety Department 

Subject: 116-120 Eastman – SDC Review 

PC: 23-002 

Date:  August 14, 2023 

General Comments: 

The information provided is conceptual only and subject to a formal plan review.   

1. Approved fire apparatus access roads shall be provided and shall extend to within 150 feet of all 
portions of the facility and all portions of the exterior walls of the first story of the building as 
measured by an approved route around the exterior of the building or facility.  
 

2. Overhead utility and power lines shall not be located over the aerial fire apparatus access road or 
between the aerial fire apparatus road and the building. Other obstructions shall be permitted to be 
placed with the approval of the fire code official per IFC 2018 D105.4 Obstructions. Please verify that 
the submittal meets this requirement. 
 

3. Per IBC 1202.1 General, buildings shall be provided with natural ventilation in accordance with 
Section 1202.5, or mechanical ventilation in accordance with the International Mechanical Code.  
 

4. Per IBC 1204.1 General, every space intended for human occupancy shall be provided with natural 
light by means of exterior glazed openings in accordance with Section 1204.2 or shall be provided with 
artificial light in accordance with Section 1204.3. Please verify that future submittals will meets this 
requirement. 
 

5. Per IAC, wall-mounted luminaires (Sconces) are limited to four inches in depth when located between 
27 inches and 84 inches from the finished floor level of walks, halls, corridors, passageways, or aisles. 
Please verify that future submittals will meets this requirement. 
 

6. Provide the slope and slip rate coefficient of the walking surfaces surrounding the pool to the 
surface drains. Please verify that future submittals will include this info. 
 

7. Per IAC, large pools must have two accessible means of entry, with at least one being a pool lift or 
sloped entry. Please verify that future submittals will meets this requirement. 
 

8. Note: “A transmittal letter detailing all the changes from the initial review will be required for 
any additional reviews” 
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Planning & Community 
Development Dept. Review  
August 17, 2023 

 
REVIEW ROUND 4 

Project: 116-120 W. Eastman Development 
116-120 W. Eastman Street 

Case Number: PC 23-002 

73. Based upon the revised plans, the following approvals are required.: 
a) Planned Unit Development to allow a 136-unit multi-family residential development. 
b) Land Use Variation to allow a predominately multi-family residential development in the B-5 District. 
c) Conceptual Special Use Permit approval for a restaurant on the subject property. 
d) A variation from Chapter 28, Section 6.1-5.1, to allow tandem parking stalls. 
e) A variation from Chapter 28, Section 10.2-8, to allow a 22.1’ wide drive aisle where code requires a 

minimum of 24’ in width. 
 

74. The previous review comments that have yet to be resolved are still applicable. Should approval of this project 
be recommended, conditions of approval will still apply relative to usage/elements within the outdoor deck, 
allocation and usage of the garage parking spaces, provision of a final construction staging plan that is 
acceptable to the Village, modifications to the streetscape improvements and the provision of complaint ADA 
access, encroachment of the FDC connection, potential site circulation issues, operation of the garage warning 
system, etc. Please acknowledge this understanding or provide additional details outlining how these items have 
been resolved or how the revised plans no longer generate concerns in these areas. 

 
75. Residential parking has been reduced from 1.34 spaces per unit to 1.23 spaces per unit and from 1.22 spaces 

per bedroom to 1.06 spaces per bedroom. Where will residential guests park? Will any spaces in the garage 
be reserved/allocated for residential guests? Provide an updated parking management plan detailing how 
ownership will manage the residential parking to ensure no negative impacts with overflow parking. The plan 
must be detailed and shall outline where employees of the commercial spaces will park, employees of the 
residential uses will park, commercial patrons, residential guests, how access to the garage will work for residents 
and guests, how garage parking will function (assigned or open for all? Included in every lease or only available 
with an additional charge?), how spaces will be allocated to each unit, which units will be eligible for two parking 
spaces, the maximum number of spaces that can be leased per unit, etc. 

 
76. The civil, landscape, and architectural plans have not been fully coordinated. Inconsistencies exist in the areas 

around the bike room/stair-1/pump room, the generator room, and the garage entrance. Please revise 
accordingly. 
 

77. Provide a revised preliminary construction staging plan. Where feasible, construction trailers and material 
storage areas shall be located onsite. 

 
78. Section 10.6-2 of the Zoning Code requires that all loading zones have 14’ of vertical clearance. Please verify 

the vertical clearance of the loading zone door as it does not appear to conform to this requirement. 
 

79. A stair tower extending up to 87’ in height is now shown on the plans. Why is this element now necessary? Previous 
iterations of this project did not include a stair tower overrun. 

 
80. Please provide a response to the four hardship criteria relative to the variation required for the 22’ wide drive 

aisle. 
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81. Once a new date with the Plan Commission has been determined, new public hearing notification signage must 

be placed on the site and public hearing notification letters will need to be sent out. 
 

82. Please provide a summary of the Aug. 6th meeting that was held with HANA. 
 
83. The label and description of fixture F04 on the photometric plan do not match. Please revise the plans to clearly 

show the type and power of the proposed fixture. You’re encouraged to utilize one of the less intense/less 
powerful versions of the fixture. Additionally, the photometric plan incorrectly identifies the manufacturer of F05. 
It is also encouraged that the 10-watt version of fixture F02 be utilized. 

 
  

Prepared by: ____________________________ 
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Eastman Development 
116-120 W. Eastman Street   
PC #23-002 
August 16, 2023 
 

  
Landscaping  

Public Property 

1. Along Eastman, please substitute the proposed Maples for a more suitable species.  
 

Private Property  

1. Provide a shade tree within the landscape island at the corner of St. James Street and Highland 
Avenue. 
 

2. In addition to the ornamental trees and shrubs along St. James Street, please provide a mix of 
perennials.   
 

3. A tree fee of $4 per lineal foot for frontage must be provided as part of the building permit process 
and a landscape compliance bond of 30% of the estimated landscape cost.   
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